
 ~ Agenda ~ 
 For a Regular Meeting of the  
 SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS  
  PO Box 963 

  Durango, CO  81302 
  http://co.laplata.co.us 
 
   

Friday, October 3, 2014 1:30 PM Board Room 
 

Generated 9/29/2014 4:39 PM 

 

[The Board reserves the right to hold Executive Session per CRS 24-6-402(4)] 
[To participate via teleconference, please call 661-673-8600 and enter participant code 850589#] 

I. Introductions 

II. Consent Agenda 

1. September 2014 Minutes  

2. August 2014 Financials  

III. Discussion Items 

IV. Decision Items 

1. Draft 2015 Budget  

2. CIRSA Renewal  

3. CEBT Renewal  

4. Letter of Support 160/550 Interchange  

5. Executive Director Review Overview  

V. Reports 

1. Director's Report  

2. AAA Report  

3. Telecommunications Report  

4. Transportation Report  



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2097) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 5 Sept 2014 Minutes DRAFT (DOCX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Minutes  
  
SUBJECT: September 2014 Minutes 
  

2.1

Packet Pg. 2



 

Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
September Board Meeting 

5 September 2014 
Silverton Town Hall 

 
Board in Attendance: 
Michael Whiting – Archuleta County  
Bobby Lieb – La Plata County  
Ron LeBlanc – City of Durango  
Andrea Phillips – Town of Mancos 
Shane Hale – City of Cortez 
William Tookey – San Juan County  
Greg Schulte – Town of Pagosa Springs 
Chris La May – Town of Bayfield 
Lee San Miguel – Town of Ignacio 
 
Staff in Attendance: 
Miriam Gillow-Wiles – Executive Director  
Sara Trujillo – Assistant/Accountant  
 
 
Guests in Attendance: 
David Liberman – Law Office of David Liberman 
Laura Lewis Marchino – Region 9 
Jeff Gavlinski – Local Technology Planning Team 
Barry Cress – DoLA 
Will Neder 
 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 1:37pm. Everyone introduced themselves. Following was 
a presentation from Barry Cress, DoLA staff.   
 
Barry announced grant program funds of $4 million for drinking water projects and little 
under $1 million for waste water projects.  Barry handed out the 2014 intended use plan 
that includes a drinking water revolving fund and water pollution control revolving fund. 
Loans up to $2 million with a fixed interest rate of 2% are offered. Disadvantaged 
communities can qualify for a lower interest rate or no interest rate. Barry will send rules to 
Miriam. 
 

II. Consent Agenda: Minutes & Financials  
Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda: William Tookey, Second: Bobby Lieb. Passed by a 
unanimous voice vote. 
 

III. ****The board meeting was called into Executive Session to meet with Legal Counsel per 
CRS 24-6-402(4)(b)at 2:05pm. The Executive Session was electronically recorded, and 
those in attendance included the following: 
Board in Attendance: 
Michael Whiting – Archuleta County  

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

 S
ep

t 
20

14
 M

in
u

te
s 

D
R

A
F

T
  (

20
97

 :
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
4 

M
in

u
te

s)



 

Bobby Lieb – La Plata County  
Ron LeBlanc – City of Durango  
Andrea Phillips – Town of Mancos 
Shane Hale – City of Cortez 
William Tookey – San Juan County  
Greg Schulte – Town of Pagosa Springs 
Lee San Miguel – Town of Ignacio 
 
Staff in Attendance: 
Miriam Gillow-Wiles – Executive Director  
Sara Trujillo – Assistant/Accountant  
 
Guest in Attendance: 
David Liberman – Law Office of David Liberman 

 
****The board was called out of Executive Session at 2:37pm; guests and Chris La May 
returned to the meeting. Michael Whiting wanted on record that in the open meeting no 
decisions were made. 
 

IV. Discussion Items: 
Club 20 FCC Letter: 
The Club 20 FCC Letter requests that the speed of 4 down 1 up be changed to 10 down and 
1 over the next 10 years, instead of the FCC proposed 5 years. The issue is that the speed of 
10 and 1 will be obsolete in ten years and will greatly impact our region’s economic 
development.  It was suggested that the COG become members of Club 20 and have a COG 
person represent the COG at Club 20 meetings to have our needs known and heard. Staff is 
to invite Bonnie Peterson and board leaders (Club 20 chair and vice chair) to come to a COG 
meeting to talk telecom, especially if our needs are contrary to what Club 20 is supporting. 
This information needs to be brought to the attention of CML and CCI if it has not been 
already.  In addition, COG staff is to draft a letter to Club 20 copying all folks Bonnie 
Peterson copied on FCC letter explaining our position on proposed internet speed and the 
reasoning for rejecting this proposal. Miriam to contact other COGs, specifically the NW 
COG to see if other COGs are having the same issue and would stand behind our position. 
This discussion item turned into a decision item.  
Motion to send letter to Club 20 with review from executive committee and signature 
authority to the chair: Bobby Lieb, Second: Ron LeBlanc. Passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

V. Decision Items: 
Contract for Durango Downtown Inn: 
October 10-11 there will be an Emerging Mangers Summit and Women in Local Government 
Conferences. Many folks are coming from out of town and to offset their hotel costs for 
attending the conferences, the COG would like to extend our tax exempt status to those 
needing hotel reservations.  
Motion to allow COG to use tax exempt status for hotel reservations: William Tookey, 
Second:  Ron LeBlanc. Passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
  

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

 S
ep

t 
20

14
 M

in
u

te
s 

D
R

A
F

T
  (

20
97

 :
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
4 

M
in

u
te

s)



 

DoLA Telecom Grant Admin Overpayment: 
Laura Lewis with Region 9 presented documents and a breakdown of how Telecom grant 
funds were distributed. Ron LeBlanc questioned how the City of Durango could owe money 
and La Plata County be due a refund when they were charged the same amounts. Laura to 
research, send supporting documents to Sara who will distribute those documents to the 
City and County.  
Motion to work with communities to resolve issue and the City of Durango and La Plata 
County would like a narrative description of how numbers were reached: Shane Hale, 
Second: Greg Schulte. Passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
DoLA Tech Assistant Grant: 
Miriam requested approval to move forward with a DoLA TA Grant application. This grant 
will be a 1 to 1 match and collect data for a Shared Services plan, a transit study, and help 
obtain an AmeriCorp VISTA to assist the SWCCOG with grant management, grant writing, 
and project management. 
Motion to apply a DoLA Technical Assistant grant: Shane Hale, Second: Lee San Miguel. 
Passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
FCC Broadband Funding: 
This is a federal grant opportunity. The application is due too soon to apply now. However, 
Miriam would like to work on a DoLA broadband planning grant to create more detail and 
more information so we can apply in two years for this FCC Broadband funding that will be 
in the billions of dollars. Essentially, a DoLA grant is a much easier grant to apply for in a 
short amount of time that will be a good stepping stone to an FCC Broadband grant in the 
future.  
Motion to apply for a DoLA broadband planning grant: Shane Hale, Second: William 
Tookey. Passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
A motion to amend the agenda to include a new decision item to empower chair to sign 
letter of support: Ron LeBlanc, Second: Shane Hale.  
 

VI. Reports: 
Director’s Report: 

COG Dues: 
Last year the board voted for a 2-year dues schedule; therefore, 2015 dues will not 
change. The budget figures will be presented at the October 3 meeting.  

 
RREO Grant: 
The RREO grant which includes a waste audit has begun. Four Fort Lewis College interns 
will be hired to help sort trash to establish data on what recyclables are being thrown 
away. In addition to the FLC interns, volunteers are needed to help sort trash. 

 
AAA: 
The AAA board voted to allow Christina to use the COG office a couple times a month. This 
arrangement seems to be working well.  
 
Housing: 
There will be a monthly housing breakfast held with the housing agencies in La Plata County. 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

 S
ep

t 
20

14
 M

in
u

te
s 

D
R

A
F

T
  (

20
97

 :
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
4 

M
in

u
te

s)



 

Other Announcements: 
Andrea Phillips announced that Mancos will be hosting the CML District 9 meeting held on 
September 15 from 4pm – 8pm at the Mancos Community Center. Dinner will be served and 
tickets are $25.00 per person. 
 
William Tookey announced the installation of fiber via helicopter to Silverton. A celebration 
will be held October 9.  
 

VII. Adjourned at 3:52pm 
 
 
 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

 S
ep

t 
20

14
 M

in
u

te
s 

D
R

A
F

T
  (

20
97

 :
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
4 

M
in

u
te

s)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2098) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 August 2014 Financials (PDF) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: August 2014 Financials 
  

2.2

Packet Pg. 7



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

20
98

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
F

in
an

ci
al

s)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2101) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Budget Memo 3 Oct 2014 (DOCX) 

 2015 Prelim Budget 27 Sept 2014 (XLSX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Budget  
  
SUBJECT: Draft 2015 Budget 
  

4.1

Packet Pg. 18



Preliminary Budget 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles  

Date: 3 October 2014 

Comments: 
 

This budget represents a year of growth for the SWCCOG. In 2014 the budget 
was $561,382, for 2015 the budget is $625,206, or a $63,000 growth. In 2014 to 
date we have: 
 

1) Hired an Executive Director 
2) Hired an Accountant/Admin Assistant 
3) Brought all financial management in house 
4) Awarded over $262,000 in grant funding 
5) Resolved legacy issues 
6) Closed out the DOLA Telecom Grant 

 
In 2015 we will: 

1) Forge closer ties with the AAA and contract their fiscal management 
2) Hire a part time administrative assistant IF the SWCCOG takes on the 

AAA fiscal management 
3) Bring on an AmeriCorps VISTA to help with project management and 

grant writing/management. 
4) Continue to build ties with Montezuma County 
5) Roll out a share services IT program 
6) Develop a catalogue of shared services (non IT) 
7) Maintain our position as a state leader in Broadband 
8) Continue clear and logical growth 

4.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 M
em

o
 3

 O
ct

 2
01

4 
 (

21
01

 :
 D

ra
ft

 2
01

5 
B

u
d

g
et

)



Jan - Dec

Income

SWCCOG Dues 119,908.00$        

RAMP fees 9,900.00$            

AAA Bookkeeping 10,500.00$          

SWIMT 4,815.00$            

AH 2013 Grant 86,162.00$          

AH 2014 Grant 183,918.00$        

WLC Grant 10,000.00$          

RREO Grant 40,755.00$          

SWTPR Dues 8,000.00$            

CDOT TPR Funds 21,100.00$          

LLC Tranist Grant 19,000.00$          

DoLA Technical Assistance Grant 89,000.00$          

e-Tics City of Durango 2,100.00$            

e-Tics La Plata County 2,100.00$            

e-Tics City of Cortez 4,200.00$            

Telecom Revenue 6,912.00$            

Brainstorm 3,840.00$            

CEDAR 5,100.00$            

FastTrack 3,480.00$            

Total Income 630,790.00$        

Expenses

5009 - Bookkeeper (QB training) 200.00$               

5200 - All Hazard Project 208,162.00$        

5401 - Software Maintenance (E-Tics) 8,400.00$            

5410 - Rent 92.00$                  

5505 - Bank Fees 72.00$                  

5510 - Travel Expense 2,250.00$            

5512 - Meeting Expense 2,446.00$            

5514 - Professional Fees 200.00$               

5515 - Legal Fees 6,000.00$            

5517 - Data Back Up Expense 325.00$               

5520 - Advertising 250.00$               

5521 - Telephone/Website/Internet 3,000.00$            

5523 - Payroll Processing Fees 1,550.00$            

5525 - Audit 10,000.00$          

5526 - Internet Connectivity 15,000.00$          

5530 - RAMP Fund 9,900.00$            

5532 - Postage 125.00$               

5535 - Printing/Reproduction 500.00$               

5540 - Membership/Sub 1,150.00$            

5545 - Equipment/Computers 2,000.00$            

2015 Prelimiary SWCCOG Budget

4.1.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5 

P
re

lim
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
7 

S
ep

t 
20

14
  (

21
01

 :
 D

ra
ft

 2
01

5 
B

u
d

g
et

)



5550 - Supplies 2,835.00$            

5555 - Liability Insurance 3,677.00$            

5558 - Insurance - Health 28,296.00$          

5566 - SWIMT Contract Reimburse Expense 4,001.00$            

5570 - Car Allowance/Mileage 3,600.00$            

5580 - Salary & Wages 127,712.00$        

5585 - Payroll Tax Expense 10,919.00$          

5586 - Retirement Expense 3,250.00$            

5587 - Worker's Compensation 1,594.00$            

5640 - Consulting 64,660.00$          

5643 - Transit Travel Expense (STAC) 15,000.00$          

5644 - AmeriCorps Member 15,040.00$          

5645 - Transit Study Expense 10,000.00$          

5646 - IT Expense 63,000.00$          

Total Expenses 625,206.00$        

Net Income 5,584.00$            

4.1.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
5 

P
re

lim
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
7 

S
ep

t 
20

14
  (

21
01

 :
 D

ra
ft

 2
01

5 
B

u
d

g
et

)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2099) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 CIRSA 2015 renewal (PDF) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: CIRSA Renewal 
  

4.2

Packet Pg. 22



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.2.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 2

01
5 

re
n

ew
al

  (
20

99
 :

 C
IR

S
A

 R
en

ew
al

)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2100) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 CEBT 2015 Renewal (PDF) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: CEBT Renewal 
  

4.3

Packet Pg. 40



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



4.3.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

E
B

T
 2

01
5 

R
en

ew
al

  (
21

00
 :

 C
E

B
T

 R
en

ew
al

)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2103) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 SWCCOG Letter of Support SB228 US550-160 Interchange 3 Oct 2014 (DOCX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: Letter of Support 160/550 Interchange 
  

4.4

Packet Pg. 55



 
 

3 October 2014 

 

Don Hunt 
CDOT Executive Director 
4201 E. Arkansas Avenue 
Denver, CO 80222 
 
Dear Mr. Hunt, 

 

The Southwest Colorado Council of Governments is an organization comprised of four counties and ten municipalities. 

These municipalities and counties include Archuleta County, Bayfield, Cortez, Town of Dolores, Dolores County, Dove 

Creek, Durango, La Plata County, Ignacio, Mancos, Pagosa Springs, Rico, San Juan County, and Silverton. We are writing to 

request SB228 funding to complete the RGM6 Design Variation for US Highway 550.   

 

It is difficult to understate the importance of US550 for the regional economy.  Oil and gas field services utilize the highway 

to access operations and offices on both sides of the state line. Recently, data from Buxton Analytics revealed that almost 

half of all taxable expenditures in Durango and La Plata County are from tourists. Not only is US550 a major tourism 

thoroughfare for Durango, it is access for tourism and economic development across the region.  

 

CDOT has long recognized the importance of Highway 550 for Southwest Colorado. Of the 16 miles of US550, the project 

with the potential highest impact is a new interchange with US Highway 160. The interchange itself was built several years 

ago, but the alignment for 550 to connect to the interchange has yet to be constructed.  US Highway 550 currently meets 

US Highway 160 at the bottom of a steep and winding hill. This section of US550 sees over 7000 AADT, while US160 carries 

over 21000 AADT through this intersection; making it the busiest intersection in the five county region. US160 has a 

volume to capacity (V/C) ratio of 0.78, and US550 has a V/C ratio of 0.67. Although neither of these indicate excessive 

delays, the V/C 20 ratio (1.14 and 0.9, respectively)  for both highways at this intersection does indicate unstable flows 

and to exceeding capacity of the intersection. 

 

Thanks to income growth in the State of Colorado, SB228 allows for the transfer of up to $900 million to CDOT over the 

next five years to fund critical transportation projects throughout the State of Colorado.  At the same time, CDOT is 

completing an alternative of Highway 550 southbound to the interchange, the RGM6 Design Variation. With alignment 

and funding from SB228, the US550/160 interchange will be shovel-ready. 

 

The Southwest Colorado Council of Governments is requesting CDOT allocate funding from SB228 to help complete the 

US Highway 550/160 intersection. This project is key to the economic vitality of the region.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Michael Whiting 

SWCCOG Board Chair 

4.4.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

W
C

C
O

G
 L

et
te

r 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

B
22

8 
U

S
55

0-
16

0 
In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

3 
O

ct
 2

01
4 

 (
21

03
 :

 L
et

te
r 

o
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 1
60

/5
50

 In
te

rc
h

an
g

e)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2102) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 ED REview 3 Oct 2014 (DOCX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: Executive Director Review 
  

4.5

Packet Pg. 57



Executive Director Review 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles  

Date: 3 October 2014 

Comments: 
 

The Executive Director’s six month review took place in early September. Staff, 
The Chair, Vice Chair, and Treasurer all did individual reviews. The average of 
the reviews was 4.8, on a scale of 1-5. Per the Personnel Manual the 
department head or in the case of the ED, the Board may approve a merit raise 
of 2% at the six month review. At the annual review, SWCCOG employees may 
earn up to a 4% increase depending on their evaluations.  
 
A couple of items that came up during the review was to keep a list of 
accomplishments up to date to easily share that with others and ensure the ED 
was receiving professional development.  
 
 

4.5.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

D
 R

E
vi

ew
 3

 O
ct

 2
01

4 
 (

21
02

 :
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
R

ev
ie

w
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2104) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Director's Report 3 Oct 2014 (DOC) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Reports  
  
SUBJECT: Director's Report 
  

5.1

Packet Pg. 59



Director’s Report 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles 

Date: 5 September 2014 
 

Comments: DOLA Technical Assistance Grant 
The TA Grant was submitted on Oct 1st. The total grant request was $75,000. We 
were able to match existing grants to the DOLA grant for the 1 to 1 required cash 
match. We will find out about the success in early November.  
 
RREO 
The contractor was in town Monday and Tuesday for site visits, meetings, and 
data gathering.  Our first waste sort will be October 4th at Archuleta County 
Landfill. We will also be sorting at the City of Durango, Phoenix Recycling, and 
Montezuma County Landfill. Shopping for this project has been interesting, cut 
resistant gloves, Tyvex suites, goggles, and respirators in large quantities are 
difficult to find in the region.  
 
All Hazards 
The SWCCOG was awarded $187,000 All Hazards for 2015. There is $9100 for 
administration in this grant. On the 23rd, the State Department of Homeland 
Security was in the region to provide training to the local emergency managers 
and law enforcement. The grant manger performed a review of our All Hazards 
books and documentation. We had no real issues, just a few updates to our 
practices. We will receive a formal letter outlining these actions. 
 
Arona Update 
The Executive Committee met with Dr. Rick Smith of Arona Enterprises and David 
Liberman on October 3rd shortly before the SWCCOG meeting. The purpose of the 
meeting was to discuss the documents submitted on September 5th.  
 
 
 
 
 

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 3

 O
ct

 2
01

4 
 (

21
04

 :
 D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2106) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 AAA Report 3 Oct 2014 (DOC) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Reports  
  
SUBJECT: AAA Report 
  

5.2

Packet Pg. 61



AAA Report 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles 

Date: 
 

3 October 2014 
 

Comments: Christina and I have been working on putting together a AAA Board Retreat 
utilizing Elyse Ackerman (Region 10 DOLA) and Michelle Haynes (Region 10 
Executive Director) as facilitators. The AAA Board will look at the changes the AAA 
needs to make to stay current and how the SWCCOG fits into the picture. 
Christina and I are in agreence that having the whole COG Board at the AAA 
Retreat would be overwhelming for the AAA Board. It is important to have some 
representation, so the Executive Committee will be attending. The retreat will be 
held at the COG offices on Friday, November 14th.  
 
 
 
 
  
 

5.2.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

A
A

 R
ep

o
rt

 3
 O

ct
 2

01
4 

 (
21

06
 :

 A
A

A
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2107) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Telecom Memo 3 Oct 2014 (DOCX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Reports  
  
SUBJECT: Telecommunications Report 
  

5.3

Packet Pg. 63



Telecom Report 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles 

Date: 3 October 2014 

Comments: 
 

Silverton 
Bridging the Fiber Divide, a Celebration of Appreciation will be held October 9th 
from 3-5pm. The connection between the new fiber from Durango and the 
SCAN fiber loop will be connected at this time. 
 
SB152 
CML is undertaking a review of SB152 through their Policy Committee. The 
SWCCOG is an associate member, so we are not eligible to attend the Policy 
Committee meetings. I am tracking the process and providing guidance to the 
members of policy committee in the region. I am cautiously hopeful.  
 
Club 20 Letter 
I presented to Club 20 letter to the CARO (Colorado Association of Regional 
Organizations) on the 26th. I will share the letter we wrote to Club 20 so they 
can send out their own letters. 

5.3.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

el
ec

o
m

 M
em

o
 3

 O
ct

 2
01

4 
 (

21
07

 :
 T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2105) 

 DATE: 10/3/2014 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Transportation Report 3 Oct 2014 (DOCX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Reports  
  
SUBJECT: Transportation Report 
  

5.4

Packet Pg. 65



TPR Update: 

The next TPR meeting will be held October 3, 2014 at the CDOT building on Hwy 160. A summarized 

review of meeting details will be given in the next COG meeting packet for November, 2014. The next 

TPR meeting is expected to be December 5, 2014. 

Transit update: 

The next transit meeting is scheduled for November 20, 2014 at the CDOT building on Hwy 160. A 

summarized review of meeting details will be given in the December COG meeting packet.  

5.4.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

 3
 O

ct
 2

01
4 

 (
21

05
 :

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)


	I. Introductions
	II. Consent Agenda
	1. 2097 : September 2014 Minutes
	Printout: 2097 : September 2014 Minutes
	a. 5 Sept 2014 Minutes DRAFT

	2. 2098 : August 2014 Financials
	Printout: 2098 : August 2014 Financials
	a. August 2014 Financials


	III. Discussion Items
	IV. Decision Items
	1. 2101 : Draft 2015 Budget
	Printout: 2101 : Draft 2015 Budget
	a. Budget Memo 3 Oct 2014
	b. 2015 Prelim Budget 27 Sept 2014

	2. 2099 : CIRSA Renewal
	Printout: 2099 : CIRSA Renewal
	a. CIRSA 2015 renewal

	3. 2100 : CEBT Renewal
	Printout: 2100 : CEBT Renewal
	a. CEBT 2015 Renewal

	4. 2103 : Letter of Support 160/550 Interchange
	Printout: 2103 : Letter of Support 160/550 Interchange
	a. SWCCOG Letter of Support SB228 US550-160 Interchange 3 Oct 2014

	5. 2102 : Executive Director Review Overview
	Printout: 2102 : Executive Director Review Overview
	a. ED REview 3 Oct 2014


	V. Reports
	1. 2104 : Director's Report
	Printout: 2104 : Director's Report
	a. Director's Report 3 Oct 2014

	2. 2106 : AAA Report
	Printout: 2106 : AAA Report
	a. AAA Report 3 Oct 2014

	3. 2107 : Telecommunications Report
	Printout: 2107 : Telecommunications Report
	a. Telecom Memo 3 Oct 2014

	4. 2105 : Transportation Report
	Printout: 2105 : Transportation Report
	a. Transportation Report 3 Oct 2014


	Appendix
	2.1 · 2097 : September 2014 Minutes
	2.1.a · 5 Sept 2014 Minutes DRAFT
	2.2 · 2098 : August 2014 Financials
	2.2.a · August 2014 Financials
	4.1 · 2101 : Draft 2015 Budget
	4.1.a · Budget Memo 3 Oct 2014
	4.1.b · 2015 Prelim Budget 27 Sept 2014
	4.2 · 2099 : CIRSA Renewal
	4.2.a · CIRSA 2015 renewal
	4.3 · 2100 : CEBT Renewal
	4.3.a · CEBT 2015 Renewal
	4.4 · 2103 : Letter of Support 160/550 Interchange
	4.4.a · SWCCOG Letter of Support SB228 US550-160 Interchange 3 Oct 2014
	4.5 · 2102 : Executive Director Review Overview
	4.5.a · ED REview 3 Oct 2014
	5.1 · 2104 : Director's Report
	5.1.a · Director's Report 3 Oct 2014
	5.2 · 2106 : AAA Report
	5.2.a · AAA Report 3 Oct 2014
	5.3 · 2107 : Telecommunications Report
	5.3.a · Telecom Memo 3 Oct 2014
	5.4 · 2105 : Transportation Report
	5.4.a · Transportation Report 3 Oct 2014


